

ANNEX 21

Public redacted

From: Trial Chamber X Communications
Sent: 30 June 2020 13:33
To: [REDACTED] Taylor, Melinda; [REDACTED]
 [REDACTED] Doumbia, Seydou;
 Kassongo, Mayombo; [REDACTED]; Nsita Luvengika, Fidel
Cc: [REDACTED]; Duterte, Gilles; [REDACTED]
 [REDACTED] Trial Chamber X
Subject: Communications
 TC X - Shortening of deadline for responses to ICC-01/12-01/18-912-Conf-Exp
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged
Categories: Red Category

Dear Counsels,

The Single Judge refers to the 'Urgent Prosecution request for reconsideration of ICC-01/12-01/18-794-Conf-Exp in relation to [REDACTED] or authorisation to call [REDACTED] as part of the first block of witnesses' (ICC-01/12-01/18-912-Conf-Exp) (the Request).

Parties and participants are instructed to submit any responses to this Request by Monday 6 July at 16:00. In the meantime, the deadline for disclosure of [REDACTED]'s identity and identifying information is extended, pending the Chamber's decision on the Request.

Kind regards,

[REDACTED]
 On behalf of the Single Judge of Trial Chamber X